



Prince George's County Council

County Administration Building
14741 Governor Oden Bowie
Drive
Upper Marlboro, Maryland
20772-3050

Meeting Minutes - Final Sitting as the Committee of the Whole

Tuesday, March 30, 2021

10:00 AM

VIRTUAL MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Deni L. Taveras at 10:04 a.m. with nine members present. Council Member Franklin arrived at 10:08 a.m. and Council Member Streeter arrived at 12:20 p.m.

Present 11 - Calvin S. Hawkins
 Monique Anderson-Walker
 Derrick Davis
 Thomas Dernoga
 Mel Franklin
 Dannielle Glaros
 Sydney Harrison
 Jolene Ivey
 Rodney Streeter
 Deni Taveras
 Todd Turner

Also present:

*Robert J. Williams, Jr., Council Administrator
William M. Hunt, Deputy Council Administrator
Colette Gresham, Associate Council Administrator
Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council
Theresa D. Myers, Legislative Assistant
Leonard D. Moses, Zoning Assistant
Terry L. Bell, Council Liaison
Amanda Denison, Associate County Attorney
J. Kenneth Battle, TIEE Committee Director
Monica B. James, Legislative Officer
Nathaniel Tutt, III, HHSPS Committee Director
Donna Whitman, Legislative Officer
Howard Stone, GOFPP Committee Director*

Kathleen Canning, Legislative Officer
Jackie Brown, PHED Committee Director
Karen Zavakos, Legislative & Zoning Counsel
Dinora Hernandez, Legislative Officer
Leroy Maddox, Legislative Officer
James Walker-Bey, Zoning Reference Aide

GENERAL ASSEMBLY ITEMS

PANEL GUESTS:

EVANS & ASSOCIATES:

Gerard Evans
Hayley Evans

LA PEREZ CONSULTING:

Tony Perez
David Jacobs
Leigh Williams
Therese McGucken Hessler

CARRINGTON & ASSOCIATES:

Darrell Carrington

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE:

Rhea Harris

OPERATING & CAPITAL BUDGET UPDATES

UPDATES PROVIDED

JOINT PRIORITIES UPDATES

UPDATES PROVIDED

STATEWIDE BILL UPDATES

UPDATES PROVIDED

LOCAL BILL UPDATES

UPDATES PROVIDED

MACO UPDATE

Council Member Todd M. Turner provided an update.

AGENDA LETTER

[LTR 03252021](#)

Draft 1

Proposed letter to Elizabeth M. Hewlett, Chairman Prince George's County Planning Board, regarding continuation of Reservation Plats for Rights of Way, which are due to expire on June 30, 2021.

Attachment(s): [Reservation Plats Letter 2021](#)
[Agenda Item Summary](#)
[M-NCPPC Transmittal \(Reservation Plats\)](#)

PANEL GUESTS:

Judith Howerton, M-NCPPC

Tom Masog, M-NCPPC

A motion was made by Member Turner, seconded by Member Streeter, that this Agenda Letter be Favorably recommended with amendments to the County Council. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 10 - Hawkins, Anderson-Walker, Davis, Dernoga, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Taveras and Turner

Absent: Streeter

RECESS

THE MEETING RECESSED AT 10:47 A.M.

A motion was made by Member Anderson-Walker, seconded by Member Davis, to recess the meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

RECONVENE

THE MEETING RECONVENED AT 12:20 P.M.

ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS:

- a) Presentation by Committee Staff
(Including comments received by the Committee)*
- b) Comments from Sponsor*
- c) Questions from Committee Members*
- d) Comments from Agencies*
- e) General Discussion*
- f) Motion and Vote*

LEGISLATION

[CR-033-2021](#)

Draft 1

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY, MARYLAND’S TENTH CONTINUED DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY-CORONAVIRUS (“COVID-19”) for the purpose of continuing the emergency declarations most recently adopted by the governing body on February 16, 2021, CR-13-2021, and as may be further amended.

Sponsor(s): Hawkins, Turner, Davis, Streeter, Harrison, Dernoga, Glaros, Franklin, Ivey and Anderson-Walker

Attachment(s): [R2021033](#)
[CR-033-2021 Attachment A](#)
[CR-033-2021 AIS](#)
[CR-033-2021 Report](#)
[CR-033-2021 Transmittal](#)

PANEL GUESTS:

*Rhonda Weaver, County Attorney
Ernest Carter, MD, Ph.D Health Officer*

George L. Askew, MD, FAAP, DCAO for Health & Human Services
Alexandra Harris, Office of Homeland Security

A motion was made by Member Turner, seconded by Member Streeter, that this Resolution be Favorably recommended. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 11 - Hawkins, Anderson-Walker, Davis, Dernoga, Franklin, Glaros, Harrison, Ivey, Streeter, Taveras and Turner

ADJOURN

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:19 P.M.

A motion was made by Member Davis, seconded by Member Streeter, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried unanimously.